an in action of the comment of the c

City Council Minutes

Special Meeting 12/23/87

City Council Chambers 735 Eighth Street South Naples, Florida 33

Committee of the second	-SUBJECT-	ett insmall	e edit 105	Ord. No.	Res.	Pa
RESOLUTIONS -APPROVE use of a computer election system for the general municipal election to be held on February 2, 1988; approving the form and content of the ballot. -APPROVE appointment of election clerks and inspectors to serve at the voting precincts during the general municipal election on February 2, 1988.			e firms	87–5459	1	
				87-5460	1	
-APPROVE adoption of compensation and benefit plan for non- bargaining unit employees for 1988-89.				-	87-5461	1-2
				10.00		
						-
						-
						1

City Council Chambers 735 Eighth Street South Naples, Florida 33940



Time 9:01 a.m.
Date 12/23/87

Present:	Edwin J. Put Mayor	zell, Jr.,				M O T	SEC	VOT	1	A B S
	Kim Anderson William F. B John T. Grav Lyle S. Rich Council	ledsoe er ardson,			COUNCIL MEMBERS	0 N	N	Y E S	-	ENT
Absent:	William E. B Alden R. Cra Council	wford, Jr.,								
Also Pres	Franklin C. David W. Ryn Mark W. Wilt	Jones, City M ders, City At sie, Assistan L. Holley, Co	torney t City Mana							
	Lee Layne	hio, Naples D	ailv News							
	nar ty bonvec		G119 (1G1)							
***		***	5	***						
THE	988; APPROVING BALLOT FOR		CONTENT OF		McDonald Barnett			X		١
Title rea MOTION:	IDING AN EFFEC d by City Atto To <u>APPROVE</u> the	rney Rynders.		i.	Bledsoe Crawford Graver Richardson Putzell (5-0)	х	Х	X X X		
Title rea	d by City Atto	rney Rynders.			Bledsoe Crawford Graver Richardson	x		X X		
Title rea MOTION: ***RESOLU A RE AND PREC ELEC THE	d by City Atto To <u>APPROVE</u> the TION NO. 87-54 SOLUTION APPO INSPECTORS TO INCTS DURING TION ON FEBRUA CITY CLERK TO	rney Rynders. resolution a *** 60 INTING ELECT SERVE AT THE GENERAL RY 2, 1988; APPOINT ALT	s presented ION CLERKS THE VOTING MUNICIPAL AUTHORIZING ERNATES IF	*** TEM 2	Bledsoe Crawford Graver Richardson Putzell (5-0)	x		X X		And in contract the second contract of the se
Title rea MOTION: ***RESOLU A RE AND PREC ELEC THE	d by City Atto To <u>APPROVE</u> the TION NO. 87-54 SOLUTION APPO INSPECTORS TO INCTS DURING TION ON FEBRUA CITY CLERK TO SSARY; AND P	rney Rynders. resolution a *** 60 INTING ELECT SERVE AT THE GENERAL RY 2, 1988; APPOINT ALT	s presented ION CLERKS THE VOTING MUNICIPAL AUTHORIZING	*** TEM 2	Bledsoe Crawford Graver Richardson Putzell (5-0)	x		XXX		And the second contract of the second contrac
Title rea MOTION: *** RESOLU A RE AND PREC ELEC THE NECE DATE Title rea	d by City Atto To APPROVE the TION NO. 87-54 SOLUTION APPO INSPECTORS TO INCTS DURING TION ON FEBRUA CITY CLERK TO SSARY; AND P d by City Atto	rney Rynders. resolution a *** 60 INTING ELECT SERVE AT THE GENERAL RY 2, 1988; APPOINT ALT ROVIDING AN rney Rynders.	s presented ION CLERKS THE VOTING MUNICIPAL AUTHORIZING ERNATES IF EFFECTIVE	*** TEM 2	Bledsoe Crawford Graver Richardson Putzell (5-0) Anderson- McDonald Barnett Bledsoe Crawford Graver Richardson			X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X		
Title rea MOTION: *** RESOLU A RE AND PREC ELEC THE NECE DATE Title rea MOTION:	d by City Atto To <u>APPROVE</u> the TION NO. 87-54 SOLUTION APPO INSPECTORS TO INCTS DURING TION ON FEBRUA CITY CLERK TO SSARY; AND P	rney Rynders. resolution a *** 60 INTING ELECT SERVE AT THE GENERAL RY 2, 1988; APPOINT ALT ROVIDING AN rney Rynders. resolution a	s presented ION CLERKS THE VOTING MUNICIPAL AUTHORIZING ERNATES IF EFFECTIVE	*** TEM 2	Bledsoe Crawford Graver Richardson Putzell (5-0) Anderson- McDonald Barnett Bledsoe Crawford Graver			X X X X		AND AND ADDRESS OF THE PERSON NAMED AND ADDRESS OF THE PERSON
Title rea MOTION: *** RESOLU A RE AND PREC ELEC THE NECE DATE Title rea MOTION: ***	d by City Atto To <u>APPROVE</u> the TION NO. 87-54 SOLUTION APPO INSPECTORS TO INCTS DURING TION ON FEBRUA CITY CLERK TO SSARY; AND P d by City Atto	rney Rynders. resolution a *** 60 INTING ELECT SERVE AT THE GENERAL RY 2, 1988; APPOINT ALT ROVIDING AN rney Rynders. resolution a ***	s presented ION CLERKS THE VOTING MUNICIPAL AUTHORIZING ERNATES IF EFFECTIVE s presented	*** TEM 2	Bledsoe Crawford Graver Richardson Putzell (5-0) Anderson- McDonald Barnett Bledsoe Crawford Graver Richardson Putzell			X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X		The state of the s
Title rea MOTION: *** RESOLU A RE AND PREC ELEC THE NECE DATE Title rea MOTION: *** RESOLU A RE BENE EMPL	d by City Atto To <u>APPROVE</u> the TION NO. 87-54 SOLUTION APPO INSPECTORS TO INCTS DURING TION ON FEBRUA CITY CLERK TO SSARY; AND P d by City Atto To <u>APPROVE</u> the	rney Rynders. resolution a *** 60 INTING ELECT SERVE AT THE GENERAL RY 2, 1988; APPOINT ALT ROVIDING AN rney Rynders. resolution a *** 61 ING THE COMPE R NON-BARGAI	S presented ION CLERKS THE VOTING MUNICIPAL AUTHORIZING ERNATES IF EFFECTIVE S presented NSATION AND NING UNIT	*** TEM 2 6 6 7 1 ***	Bledsoe Crawford Graver Richardson Putzell (5-0) Anderson- McDonald Barnett Bledsoe Crawford Graver Richardson Putzell			X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X		
Title rea MOTION: *** RESOLU A RE AND PREC ELEC THE NECE DATE Title rea MOTION: *** RESOLU A RE BENE EMPL EFFE	d by City Atto To APPROVE the TION NO. 87-54 SOLUTION APPO INSPECTORS TO INCTS DURING TION ON FEBRUA CITY CLERK TO SSARY; AND P d by City Atto To APPROVE the TION NO. 87-54 SOLUTION ADOPT FIT PLAN FO OYEES FOR 198	rney Rynders. resolution a *** 60 INTING ELECT SERVE AT THE GENERAL RY 2, 1988; APPOINT ALT ROVIDING AN rney Rynders. resolution a *** 61 ING THE COMPE R NON-BARGAI 8-89; AND PR	S presented ION CLERKS THE VOTING MUNICIPAL AUTHORIZING ERNATES IF EFFECTIVE S presented NSATION AND NING UNIT	*** TEM 2 6 6 7 1 ***	Bledsoe Crawford Graver Richardson Putzell (5-0) Anderson- McDonald Barnett Bledsoe Crawford Graver Richardson Putzell			X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X		

CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA	233	1		VO'	LE.	-	_
		M	SE			AB	
City Council Minutes Date 12/23/87		Т	С			s	
	COUNCIL	0	ON	YE	N	EN	
	MEMBERS	N	D	S	0	T	
City Manager Jones advised that this item was brought forward now to ensure its completion by January 1, 1988. The City's three-year contract with the American Federation of State and County Municipal Employees (AFSCME) provided for a general increase to be implemented starting January 1, 1988, instead of April as has previously been the case. Staff has requested a general increase and performance evaluation for non-bargaining unit employees be changed to the same date to provide for continuity; approximately 90 employees would be affected.							•
Mr. Jones pointed out that the changes in the pay plan have been underlined and a copy of an updated Classification and Pay Plan for all City employees has been attached with the percentage increase reflected accordingly. Funds for this increase have been budgeted for in the Contingency Account, he said. In response to Mayor Putzell, Mr. Jones explained that Pay Plan I included general employees; I(A) contained clerical positions which were exempt from the bargaining unit; and II was comprised of managerial and professional employees.							
Mr. Graver asked if all the employees, except police and fire, would have a general increase effective as of January 1. Mr. Jones advised that they would; however, bargaining unit, managerial and exempt personnel in both departments would be effective as of January 1.	Anderson- McDonald Barnett Bledsoe Crawford Graver Richardson	x	x	X		x	
MOTION: To APPROVE the resolution as presented. *** ADJOURN: 9:07 a.m. EIWN J. PUTZE, JR., Mayor JANET CASON	Putzel1 (5-0)			X			
CITY CLERK							
These minutes of the Naples City Council were approved on $\frac{\alpha_{10}(6/8)}{8}$							
				-			
			1	1			
		1	1.	1	1.		
The Common of th				1			
		1					
-2-		1					1
		1	1				
		1	1		1	1	T
		1		1	1		
			1	1		1.	
			1		1	1	1